From: Kate Pennicott [mailto:Kate.Pennicott@minterellison.com]

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2016 12:04 PM

To: Chambers - Johns C

Cc: Linda Gale (Igale@nteu.org.au); David Chin (david.chin@5wentworth.com); Terry Gygar; Joseph
Crowley; Ian Stevens; AMOD; Joel Butler; Dan Williams; Lucy Fennelly

Subject: RE: Correspondence - Full Bench proceedings AM2015/6 — Higher Education Industry-
Academic Staff-Award 2010 — Bond University Academic Staff Association

Dear Associate

Bond University does not object to BUASA's proposed variation to the Directions issued 23 June
2016.

Kind regards
Kate

Kate Pennicott (Hurst) Senior Associate

t+61 7 3119 6459 m +61 421 283 533

MinterEllison Waterfront Place ¢ 1 Eagle Street « Brisbane « QLD 4000
kate.pennicott@minterellison.com www.minterellison.com

From: Chambers - Johns C [mailto:Chambers.Johns.C@fwc.gov.au]

Sent: Monday 18 July 2016 12:01 pm

To: Kate Pennicott

Cc: Linda Gale (lgale@nteu.org.au); David Chin (david.chin@5wentworth.com); Terry Gygar; Joseph
Crowley; Ian Stevens; AMOD; Joel Butler

Subject: FW: Correspondence - Full Bench proceedings AM2015/6 — Higher Education Industry-
Academic Staff-Award 2010 — Bond University Academic Staff Association

Dear Ms Pennicott,

As per the attached correspondence, the Bond University Academic Staff Association (BUASA) has
made an application to vary the Directions issued on 23 June 2016.

Bond University must inform the Commission of any objection along with reasons for that objection
to the BUASA's proposed variation, by 4:00 pm Tuesday, 19 June 2016.

Kind regards,

BASEL HOUCHAR
Associate to Commissioner Johns

Fair Work Commission

Tel: +61 2 9308 1826

Fax: +61 2 9380 6990
chambers.johns.c@fwc.gov.au

Level 10, Terrace Tower
80 William Street, East Sydney NSW 2011

www.fwc.gov.au
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